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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  May 13, 2021 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2021 Curb, Gutter, and Sidewalk Replacement Project IFB-4913-21-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q.  853 Ouray Ave 40’ of 5’ Sidewalk:  Item to remove/reset decorative fencing to place forms, 
or is this considered restoring landscaping? 
 
A.  This item will be considered part of Item No. 3 - Restore Landscaping. 

 
2.  Q.  2436 Patterson Rd Fisher Liquor Barn entrance: Can entrance be fully closed to remove 

both ramps and replace?  Are there considerations for High early mix?  If the entrance/exit 
can’t be closed fully, how is the fillet going to be poured with the tight turn and narrow road? 
 
A.  For bidding purposes, it should be assumed that the driveway can be closed ½ at a time to 

allow traffic to flow through the alternating sides. 
 

3. Q.  Photos marked tree roots – What is the cities plan? 
 
A.  The contractor will be responsible for removing tree roots at the City’s discretion/direction. 

 
4. Q.  Behind 417 Main St (in alley): Can we close this section of alley and block parking spaces?  

Is there a design for the ramp?  8’ seems to narrow and won’t be ADA? 
 
A.  This is intended to be a pass-through area with truncated domes rather than a ramp.  

There is not a new design for the ramp as it will utilize existing grades. 
 

5. Q.  Have the affected home owners of driveways to be replaced been notified and made aware 
that they won’t be able to use their driveways for 1 week? 
 
A.  Notification and coordination of the driveway closures are the responsibility of the 

contractor. 



   

6. Q.  Privacy fence (Cedar) marked for remove/reset seems to be in poor condition, is there a 
consideration for the item to be remove/replace?  Item is marked on bid sheet as (6” Cedar) 
should this be 6’ instead? 
 
A.  For bidding purposes please bid to remove/reset.  Also, the Bid Item No. 2 has been 

changed to reflect a 6’ fence.  Please see the updated bid schedule. 
 

7. Q.  2674 Lookout Lane 80’x25’ asphalt (220 SY):  This is considered patching?  If not there is 
no item for full depth asphalt removal or paving? 
 
A.  This area will be included in Bid Item No. 5 - 4” asphalt patching. 

 
8. Q.  No bid item for flagging? 

 
A.  Flagging hours should be incorporated into Bid Item No. 16. 

 
9. Q.  845 Teller Ave up to 9th St: Concrete between sidewalk and retaining walls is to remain & 

be used to form new sidewalk? 
 
A.  Yes 

 
10. Q.  527 W Main St (Riverside School): Is the Jersey barrier the contractors responsibility to 

remove? 
 
A.  This will be removed by others. 

 
11. Q. Pg. 24 of the bid documents has the following:  3.3.27 ACI Concrete and Flatwork Finisher 

and Technician: Hand finishing concrete will be permitted only when performed under the 
direct supervision of a craftsman holding the following certificate: ACI Concrete Flatwork 
Finisher and Technician (ACICFFT) or other Flatwork Finisher certification program approved 
by the City Engineering Manager.  Can this be enforced?  Can the City have the bidders turn in 
this certification with the bid to ensure this requirement is being met? 
 
A. This specification is not evaluated as a pre-qualification to bid, but will be required during 

the submittal process.  Please see the updated Project Submittal Form. 
 

12.  See attached updated Project Submittal Form. 
 

13. See attached updated Price Bid Schedule.  Contractor shall utilize this Addendum 2 Price Bid 
Schedule when submitting their bid response. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 



    

 

PROJECT SUBMITTAL FORM 
 
PROJECT:2021 Curb, Gutter, and Sidewalk Replacements 
 
CONTRACTOR:  
 
 PROJECT ENGINEER: Eric Mocko 
 

 

Description 
Date 

Received 
Resubmittal 
Requested 

Resubmittal 
Received 

Date 
Accepted 

 

STREET CONSTRUCTION 

Asphalt mix designs     

Base course gradation, Proctor 
curve 

    

Concrete Mix Designs     

 

 

EROSION CONTROL / STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 

Inlet Protection     

Concrete Washout     

 

PERMITS, PLANS, OTHER 

Traffic Control Plan     

CDOT Special Use Permit     

ACI Concrete and Flatwork 
Finisher and Technician 
Certification 

    



CONTRACTOR: __________________________________
Item 
No.

CDOT, 
City Ref. Description Quantity Units Unit  Price Total Price

1 202 Saw Cut Concrete 700. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

2 202 Remove/Reset Privacy Fence (6' Cedar) 110. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

3 207 Restore Landscaping Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

4 208 Erosion Control (Complete in Place) Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

5 401 Hot Mix Asphalt (Patching)(4" thick) 
(Grading SX, Binder Grade 64-22) to 
include 6" of Aggregate Base Course 
(Class 6).

535. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

6 608 Concrete Curb and Gutter (2.5' Wide) To 
Include 6" of Class 6 Aggregate Base 
Course

50. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

7 608 Monolithic Vertical Curb, Gutter and 
Sidewalk to include 6" of Aggregate Base 
Course (Class 6).

130. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

8 608 Monolithic Drive Over Curb, Gutter and 
Sidewalk to include 6" of Aggregate Base 
Course (Class 6).

400. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

9 608 Concrete Sidewalk (4" Thick) to include 6" 
of Aggregate Base Course (Class 6).

800. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

10 608 Concrete Drainage Pan to include 8" of 
Aggregate Base Course (Class 6).

26. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

11 608 Concrete Intersection Corner to include 6" 
of Aggregate Base Course (Class 6).

275. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

12 608 Concrete Driveway Section (6"Thick) to 
Include 6" of Class 6 Aggregate Base 
Course 

80. SY      - - -     $ ____________

13 608 Detectable Warning (Cast Iron, Wet 
Set)(2' X 2')

18. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

14 620 Sanitary Facility Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

15 626 Mobilization Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

16 630 Traffic Control (Complete In Place) to 
Include Traffic Control Plan(s)

Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

17 Sidewalk Trough Drain 6. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

MCR  MINOR CONTRACT REVISIONS  - - -  - - -      - - -     15,000.00$           

Bid Amount: $

Bid Amount:
 dollars

Bid Schedule: 2021 Curb, Gutter, and Sidewalk Replacement Project
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